NIKHIL JOSE



Address:

Vellankal House Konott p.o Karandhoor Calicut -673571 kerala

Phone: +91 9847633787

Email: nkljose@yahoo.com

Languages

English |Malayalam |Tamil |Hindi

Summary

Passionate professional in healthcare marketing with good experiences in hospitals and healthcare industry. Experienced in working with NABH and JCI accredited Hospitals along with strong background in Referral sales and service marketing. Excellent communication skills and flexible with corporate interaction.

Skills

- Leadership
- Team Management
- Administration

Relations

Customer

- Training
- Communication in written and verbal

Professional Experience

- **Head -Marketing** at Sreechand speciality Hospital, Kannur from June 2022 to till date.
- **Deputy Manager- Marketing** at Meitra Hospital, Calicut from June 2020 to June 2022.
- **Territory Head** at VPS Lakeshore Hospital, Cochin from Dec 2018 to March 2020.
- Senior Executive- Business development at Aster DM Healthcare (Aster Medcity Hospital Cochin& Aster Mims Calicut) June 2017 to Dec 2018
- FSO at Encare Medical Devices Pvt ltd from 2014 May to 2017 June.

Academic Qualifications

- Master's in business administration (MBA).
 DC school of management and technology, Idukki (2012-2014).
- Bsc Electronics with Computer Hardware (2011-2013). College of applied science, mallappally
- Higher Secondary Education (HSE) 2009.
- Secondary School Leaving Certificate (SSLC) 2007

Professional Certifications

- Certificate course on SAP and Ms. Excel
- Done Organization study at Simpson and Company, Chennai
- Internship at Olio Manufactures Pvt ltd, cochin

References

- Mr. Mohammed Rishal, GM Marketing GEM Hospital Chennai Mob: +91 9809 001 690
- Dr Ramesh Raveendran, CEO MMC Group of Hospitals Mob: +91 7736 674 660

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the information given above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Nikhil Jose